



QUADRI AISHAT A.

Academic expert, Content writer, Editor.

Aishat Quadri is a Pharmacist, an Academic writer, a Researcher, and an Editor. She has showcased her expertise in different research areas; Content writing, Technical Writing, Critical analysis, Market research, Data analysis and extraction, SEOs, Essay writing, Powerpoint slides, Grant proposals, Whitepapers, Literature review, Thesis and Dissertation, Editing, and proofreading.

CONTACT

✉ aishahdeola55@gmail.com

☎ +1834977357

📍 N2J, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada

Aishat Quadri

EXPERTISE

- Academic writing
- Medicals
- Market Research
- Proofreading and editing
- Content and Copywriting
- SEO
- Publications
- Branding
- Youtube scriptwriter
- Whitepapers

WORK EXPERIENCE

FREELANCER

2021 - present

Upwork

- Assist different clients in working on their respective projects.
- Build systems to triage requests and manage creative workflow
- Manage documentation and project for different clients; naming, research, design, and writing on different research interests and projects.

ACADEMIC EXPERT

2018 - 2020

Invigor tech

- Researched and wrote series of academic papers, whitepaper presentations, thesis, dissertations, assignments, etc for different students on the platform.
- Collaborated with other relevant individuals to develop strategies that drive the Premium brand vision and objectives

CONTENT CREATOR

2017 - 2018

myHealth

- Managed the company's brand portfolio, including oversight of naming strategies, market research, and analysis.
- Ensure quality of Content and Creative briefs
- Dedicatedly pitch new ideas to solve business challenges

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF ALBERTA

2019 -2020

Writing

OBAFEMI AWOLOWO UNIVERSITY

2014 - 2019

Bachelor of Pharmacy (B.Pharm)